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Dear Paul, 

after.-ve spa= it nigMt I remembered a partially-11%typod copy of that issue of Oa 
Tammt. I 'e lie that Jim Lest aid it ynare nce. Rs in out of town BO I argait 	but 
it in OnniOnt;ei and I think you'll find it is acearato. 

Also oncloai in the 11"...1's Internal rosl.:ord rafloatin6 tho to Uiat temux1 this 
Monte material over to them. There is a typo in the first graf. The date is 1971, 

950, LIS the rest rakes clear. 

The otattnratione are 1r the FTC. Ineneqibly enount. they rude prtvaoy alato to 
withhold.from me, the name of the agent to whom I loaned the stuff for the rm, for al/ 
4fle worle an though I d5.t not know bin. 1k wae the lotal roWent scent, nonala Uoletincer. 
The Frederiek aux:L./JUDY offico of the Baltimore' Field Office ban since been. roved to 
Enzeratown. 

Ordinarily Items. torah our cipier because it hoz exceeded ite designod useful 
b1 life aulI I can't af:ard a replacement. 	does it La tua faoillar with the adust- 
ronts, as I am not. I made these copies before oleo is awake 30 they urn not the best but 
I think you can make the poorer one out OK. Thi;a way I caninak., the morning mail. If you'd 
called an hour earlier I could have driven into the post office an.: made the mail last 
rUht. 

LastI Nevi' of Grialareohl ho vm.7. mo-.713ur, on a to*. Before then, aomerlina to a 
?cot story of -.rhich I told Lard= and I pram= is in your =cue, he mn5  teaebing his 
	

• 

	is callromnia, so= Lind of Stat,:, projeet ;7crhops federal:1Y fem(W. 

'While I doubt you'll have the need. all my a:Ideals, including all the nee ct.7..mice 
and ry correspondence with ray nOUTCO, V10 lived in San Ffancims, are at the aniv. of 
Wiceonrin unaar Prof. David U'rcea. Be is in the hietory deparfrent acel lives at 1518 
Blackberry Lana. Good follow, authentic scholar, and whom hie 	 oppeg% I think 
it will be worth a ate y. Biblio of the whole field, ail the lit-rate:rot  includrfiews 
atomize. It speaks very well of the Post's coverage 0: the 11011190 assamins coLettoe. 
I mat his cotes of moot ccotemvorareounly. 

I've not heard from Boudin and n  not. I ardeed nothing of ham. But can you begin 
to imagine the ltd suits that cuu ensao? 

I have a cant source tft WIC an FM inforre4 in the 12:1:ratansa. :Mile I doubt he 
krona anytMng I wrote aid onkod bir ':cmLday, whmn I t"-ouLlit of it. 

Yea= a6o loan 4:ry =tiro tile to a 
should reflect the use he made 121 a Retrnit 
to disclose its larormmIt. sirs nay ueIl have 
Be had on as -note:to in that 	vmm on 
neve, no::ltd: certainty. 

nit York :Lawyer, Gerald Lefceiot. loUr morgie 
cane that as diamissod when the FIC rnfusod 
othor information you. cum WC:. dou't know. 
t2 -o Rutgers law facuity. BendcreVDon't recall 

I ham' aln frieLiv= to 'ATI= 141z knoIm about his story and would like it. ' told 
him I'd give it to his if the Poet doesn't ase it soon. ileon0h1le, I've given him another 
story. 

I'd forgotten about this until Cathy Wilkerson gave hereelf ip. Thma I called 0eory 
inradiutoly. 	fact I calico. bin earlier ytaterezy bat hn um:1ft in. 

Bop) you have a goad vacation. 


